ATTACHMENT NUMBER 020

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) NUMBER DAAA09-02-R-0069

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS AND RESPONSES TO DRAFT SOLICITATION

1.  Initial delivery date of “September 30, 2002” as specified at Section A – Executive Summary, Paragraph 11., appears to be in error – please clarify.

RESPONSE:  Initial TNT delivery date as specified in the draft RFP has been corrected and revised; the applicable language is  reflected in the formal RFP.  

2.  Draft RFP - where is Attachment 001?  

RESPONSE:  As posted to the Headquarters, Operations Support Command (HQ OSC) home page as a part of the draft RFP, Attachment 001 was not included.  As reflected in both the draft and formal RFPs, Attachment 001 is Technical Data Package List (TDPL) MIL-T-248-T1 dated 07 Nov 01.  As included in the official file, Attachment 001 is the TDPL on a CD rom, with subsequent distribution of the CD rom to prospective offerors in support of proposal preparation not anticipated.  In the alternative, since the applicable TDPL has been designated “DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT A”, i.e. approved for public release with unlimited distribution, provisions have been made to make the TDPL available over the WEB, with instructions relative to  availability of the Distribution A TDPL having also been made available and are included as an attachment to the formal RFP - see Section J.      

3.  Inspection of residual TNT production equipment as located at Volunteer Army Ammunition Plant (VAAP):

     a.  Is it required for all the prospective offerors interested in the draft Request for Proposal for TNT to inspect unused TNT manufacturing equipment located at the Volunteer Army Ammunition Plant at Chattanooga, Tennessee?

RESPONSE:  A prospective offeror’s attendance/participation in the inspection of the residual TNT production equipment located at VAAP shall be voluntary, to be at the discretion of the prospective offeror. 

     b.  Is it encouraged for prospective offerors to use the existing unused equipment to build new facilities for TNT?

RESPONSE:  The decision to utilize any or all of the items of residual TNT production equipment located at VAAP shall be at the discretion of the prospective offeror.  It is noted that in accordance with Section A – Executive Summary, Paragraph 15., the prospective offeror, as the awardee, shall be responsible for any and all costs to be incurred as associated with the removal, transport, rehabilitation and/or installation of said equipment. 

     c.  Does the U.S. Government intend to revive the TNT plant at VAAP at Chattanooga, Tennessee? 

RESPONSE:  The Government does not intend to revive the TNT production plant at VAAP. 

4.  The RFP makes mention of a qualified process for recovery of TNT from Tritonal (from the M117 series bombs).  Is that process the property of the Government – if so, will it be made available to a successful offeror?  If the process is not the property of the Government, who owns the process? 

RESPONSE:  The qualified process for recovery of TNT from Tritonal in M117 series bombs is not the property of the Government, thereby being proprietary to its developer.  To date, the only approved process for the reclamation of TNT from  M117 bombs was developed by General Dynamics. 

5.  Please also clarify whether it is the US Government's intention to supply this excess plant material only to those contractors who are interested in erecting a TNT plant on behalf of the United States Government.
  
RESPONSE:  Trinitrotoluene (TNT) equipment at Volunteer Army Ammunition Plant (AAP) is currently reserved for potential use by producers as part of the current acquisition.  Once the determination is made as to what equipment will be saved for the TNT acquisition, then any remaining equipment could be purchased.  Purchase of this equipment would be restricted in the same way as any purchase of Government-owned, contaminated, explosive production equipment.  The Volunteer AAP TNT equipment has currently been decontaminated only to Level 3X.  It is in the process of being decontaminated to Level 5X and sold as scrap, so any party interested in acquiring equipment not retained by the TNT acquisition should contact the Volunteer AAP contractor promptly. 

6.  I have a question about subject tender in regards to the delivery point for "Offshore TNT". In Section A, Paragraph 10 delivery to McAlester Army Ammunition Plant is specified. In Section A Paragraph 17 it calls out "Freight on Board (FOB) Destination CONUS Surface Ports: Sunny Point, etc". Does this mean that the goods would have to be delivered to say Sunny Point and then onward to McAlester or just delivery to Sunny Point? May we also assume that "Freight on Board" is in accordance with INCO Terms 2000 or is it a U.S. Government definition of FOB?

RESPONSE:  Under Section A, Paragraph 17, the correct reference to the term "FOB" should read "free on board".  Applicable language has been revised as reflected in the formal RFP.
 

In accordance with the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR), Free on Board (FOB) Destination requires that the contractor deliver requirements in good order and condition to that point of delivery as specified in the contract.  Associated with performance under the instant acquisition, any trinitrotoluene (TNT) to be supplied from a foreign/overseas source under a F.O.B. Destination contract shall be shipped through a Department of Defense (DoD)-controlled ammunition port, with onward delivery by the contractor to the point of delivery as specified, i.e. McAlester Army Ammunition Plant.  Those available DoD-controlled ammunition ports are specified at Paragraph 17. 

7.  There is no mention of reclaiming Tritonal.  Could this be presented as an option?

RESPONSE:  The requirement for supply under the instant acquisition, i.e. Request for Proposal (RFP) Number DAAA09-02-R-0069, is TNT; as such, any proposed supply of reclaimed tritonal cannot be considered.

8.  What about using other sources to get reclaimed TNT, such as TNT from land mines, or combining residual lots of TNT to create larger, useable lot sizes?  

RESPONSE:  The supply of reclaimed TNT originating from other items is acceptable provided that the requirements of MIL-DTL-248D criteria are satisfied; any deviations from this standard must be approved by the Government prior to contract award.  Further, the process/method that will support supply of reclaimed TNT under the instant acquisition must be approved/qualified at the time of award.   

9.  Paragraph 11 of the Executive Summary – is there any specific requirements about the mix of reclaimed TNT and US manufactured virgin TNT once this facility gets on line?  

RESPONSE:  The prospective offeror’s proposal shall describe the production/supply plan that will satisfy Government TNT delivery requirements for subsequent evaluation.  Once the production/supply capability of the National and Technology Industrial Base (NTIB) facility has been established, contract requirements will be for virgin TNT as produced/supplied from that facility.

10.  The RFP states that offshore virgin TNT can be used, but that it is not the highest priority.  Will there be any evaluation factors that will take this into consideration?  Will there be a limit as to how much offshore virgin TNT can be used?  Will those contractors that use reclaimed TNT exclusively over offshore virgin TNT receive higher ratings for doing so?  
RESPONSE:  National Technology and Industrial Base (NTIB) TNT sources will be given higher consideration than foreign sources; this will be evaluated under Management Section criteria.  Should a prospective offeror demonstrate that proposed NTIB source(s) cannot meet specified delivery requirements, the producer may propose use of foreign sources to satisfy required delivery.  

11.  Section B-2, paragraph 5, talks about cancellation ceiling prices.  Are these prices for cancellation of the entire program or just the particular year in question?

RESPONSE:  The cancellation ceiling to be proposed would become operative only in the event of failure of the Government to adequately fund the minimum order quantity for Program Years 2-5 under a multi-year contract.  Should this occur, the multi-year contract would be cancelled for the individual year where the event takes place, and all successive years thereafter.  Conversely, as Program Years 2-5 are funded in accordance with a multi-year contract ’s ordering requirements, the cancellation ceiling should decrease, reflecting only those non-recurring costs that remain to be amortized under   successive program years.

12.  Section I-132, paragraph b talks about qualification of material.  Must contractors submit samples of reclaimed TNT from M117 bombs and comp B for qualification prior to submission of proposals?
RESPONSE:  In accordance with Clause I-132, the process/method that will support supply of reclaimed TNT must be approved/qualified at the time of award.  Revised language for this provision, to be specified in the formal RFP, shall delineate submission requirements/deadlines.
13.  Section I-135, paragraph c, states that if the requirement is greater than 15 million pounds, that the government does not have to get any part of that requirement from the contractor.  Additionally, the contractor must notify the government if it will not honor any requirement that exceeds the maximum quantity.  If the government orders more than the max quantity, can the contractor notify the government that they will deliver the max quantity but not the overage, or does it have to be for the entire quantity?

RESPONSE:  The maximum order quantity of TNT per program year, i.e. FY03-07, shall be 15M LBS.  As the indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity (ID/IQ) contract with supporting documentation is currently structured, procurement in that program year of a quantity in excess of the aforementioned amount is not authorized.  Accordingly, any quantity in excess of 15M LBS per program year would be considered and treated as a new procurement requirement.     

14.  Please provide me a list of attendees at the January 9, 2003 meeting at the Volunteer AAP and also any additional available information.  

RESPONSE:  A copy of the requested information was made available to the interested party and is provided herein.  

15.  Will the OCONUS packaging boxes be required to conform to the Military Drawing?  

RESPONSE:  Trinitrotoluene to be produced and shipped from a foreign production source shall be required to satisfy those requirements specified at Section D of the solicitation; this shall include packaging boxes that conform to the specified drawing. 

16.  Will the Government include or not include transportation with the GFM materials?

If the Government is going to include transportation, will a factor or value be added to the prime’s bid price?  If a factor or value is to be added, what will that factor or value be on a per pound of delivered TNT basis?

RESPONSE:  The Government shall be responsible for the movement/ transportation of any Government-furnished material (GFM) as proposed in support of subsequent contract performance; this shall include the responsibility for costs to be incurred associated with said movement.  As included in Section M of the draft solicitation, the Government’s cost to provide for GFP shipment shall be evaluated; the evaluation shall provide for an upward adjustment of the offeror’s proposed pricing that reflects the anticipated cost to transport the GFM, with this amount to be determined by the GFM quantity and weight. 

17.  Re: OCONUS Sources for TNT:  Would there be any favorable (or equal) consideration given to specific OCONUS sources depending on the country of origin?
RESPONSE:  There is no favorable consideration given to any specific OCONUS sources.
18.  Re: C-7 (3) - Reclaimed TNT from Comp B:  What quantifies "compatibility with all components in the munitions items"?
RESPONSE:  TNT reclaimed from Comp B, must meet the requirements of MIL-DTL-248D, Type III, as stated at C-7 of the solicitation. In addition, reclaimed TNT from Comp B must be tested for compatibility with MK84, BLU-109 and BLU-113 Bombs metal components, tar, aluminum powder, wax, etc.
19.  Re: Attachment 2 (MIL-DTL-248D) - TNT Specification:  The Attachment is Revision D.  In previous communications regarding the procurement of TNT, Revision D amendments were referenced in ECP R1Q2036.  Which documents will govern requirements for TNT under the subject RFP?

RESPONSE:  The draft solicitation provision at C-2 (Drawings/ Specifications) specifies Technical Data Package Listing (TDPL) MIL-T-248-T1 to be the applicable requirement.  MIL-DTL-248D and Engineering Change Proposal (ECP) Number R1Q2036 are referenced in the provision as being applicable to this action and are included as part of MIL-T-248-T1 documentation to be provided (at Attachment 001) upon formal solicitation issue.

20.  Re: I-132 Notes – Reference the quoted source or process of TNT recovered from De-milled Tritonal:  would there be a need to re-qualify TNT recovered from Tritonal if either the source of demilled Tritonal changes, or if the process of demilling the Tritonal changes?  
RESPONSE:  Consistent with the response provided above, should a contractor intend to supply TNT that would be reclaimed/ recovered from a different producer of Tritonal than previously tested, satisfaction of the test requirements specified at MIL-DTL-248D, Notice of Revision (NOR) R1Q2036, Table I, would again be necessary.  Retesting would also be required in the event that any change in the process has occurred.

21.  Re: I-132 Notes - Qualification of Recovery Processes:  The RFP notes that Comp B will be provided GFM in support of recovery processes and the procurement quantities.  What GFM Comp B is available, pre-proposal, for use in development and qualification of processes to be proposed as candidates for sources for TNT?
In support of the furtherance of qualification efforts by a prospective offeror, Government-owned Composition B is available for purchase.  The draft provision includes a point of contact who is in a position to offer additional information with regard to the availability of this material.  
22.  Re: I-132 - Qualification Requirements:  What are the specific qualification requirements for sources of TNT, i.e. [1] TNT from the CONUS manufacturing facility, [2] TNT from recovered processes starting with Tritonal or Comp B, and [3] TNT supplied from OCONUS sources.
The draft solicitation provision at I-132/Qualification Requirements, addresses requirements with respect to the supply of reclaimed TNT only.  Material originating from CONUS and/or OCONUS production facilities must satisfy first article requirements as specified in Sections E (Inspection and Acceptance) and I (Contract Clauses).

23.   I-132:  The reference requires that processes must be qualified prior to contract award.  Will proposals that contain processes that are currently under evaluation, but not yet qualified, be found responsive to this requirement?   
Proposals that contain processes that are currently under evaluation, but not yet qualified, would be considered responsive.  There are no current TNT reclaimed processes for Tritonal or Comp B that are qualified by the Government.  Only the autoclave process to reclaim TNT from TNT loaded munitions has been qualified by Government at this time as TNT, Type III in accordance with MIL-DTL-248D. 

24.  The draft solicitation appears to incorporate several outdated provisions of the DFARS (some of which no longer exist) implementing the Buy American Act and Balance of Payments Program.  Please ensure that the solicitation only incorporates the current program requirements.  In that regard, we believe that the Buy American Act and Balance of Payments Program does not apply to this procurement at all.  DFARS 225.1101(2)(i) states that DFARS 252.225-7001 should not be used if an exception applies or if using the Trade Agreements clause (252.225-7021).

RESPONSE:  Subsequent to Government review, concur that the provision at DFARS 252.225-7007, i.e. Buy American Act - Trade Agreements - Balance of Payments Program, can be deleted from the RFP as it is obsolete; the formal RFP will not incorporate this reference.  In addition, concur that the Trade Agreements Act is not applicable to this action.  With respect to inclusion of DFARS 252.225-7001, "Buy American Act and Balance of Payments Program", this reference shall be retained as consideration of proposals shall be restricted to those offerors that agree to establish, maintain and operate a virgin TNT production facility within the National Technology and Industrial Base (NTIB), i.e. United States and Canada, with supply of foreign-produced virgin TNT to be authorized as a final alternative.  Accordingly, inclusion of the provision is consistent with the acquisition environment for this action where competition shall be restricted in accordance with 10 USC 2304(c)(3)/FAR 6.302-3.  
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